
From:                                 Louise Parrott
Sent:                                  Tue, 13 Apr 2021 12:27:40 +1000
To:                                      Tom Rogers;media;Jeff Pope;Executive Leadership Team
Cc:                                      David Lang;Evan Ekin-Smyth
Subject:                             RE: Courier-Mail: Laming [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Thanks all.
 
From a legal perspective I am also comfortable with this proposed response.
 
Louise
 
Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer 
Electoral Authorisation Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4759 X: 21418 

 

From: Tom Rogers <Tom.Rogers@aec.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 12:21 PM
To: media <media@aec.gov.au>; Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>; Executive Leadership Team 
<ExecutiveLeadershipTeam@aec.gov.au>; Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Cc: David Lang <David.Lang@aec.gov.au>; Evan Ekin-Smyth <Evan.Ekin-Smyth@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Courier-Mail: Laming [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
Great
 

T.J. Rogers
Australian Electoral Commission
+61262714400
www.aec.gov.au
 

From: media <media@aec.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 13 Apr 2021, 12:20
To: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>, media <media@aec.gov.au>, Executive Leadership Team 
<ExecutiveLeadershipTeam@aec.gov.au>, Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Cc: David Lang <David.Lang@aec.gov.au>, Evan Ekin-Smyth <Evan.Ekin-Smyth@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Courier-Mail: Laming [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
Thanks Jeff. This pretty closely matches the draft I just discussed with Louise – though I might also 
suggest at least linking to our Backgrounder on auth requirements, which lays out the potential 
penalties and was provided to other journalists last week.
 
Kind regards,
 

AEC.0002.0001.1701

http://emailfooter.aec.gov.au/email/
http://emailfooter.aec.gov.au/email-promo/








Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative. 
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